B A& D b

V A T S @gﬁﬁﬂ Mercer County Regional Planning Commission

Shenango Valley Area Transportation Study
Metropolitan Planning Organization

TO: Coordinating Committee Voting Members and Interested Individuals
FROM: Matt Stewart—Senior Planner, MCRPC
SUBJECT:  April 12,2022 MPO Coordinating Committee Meeting

DATE: April 5,2022

The Coordinating Committee of the Mercer County MPO will hold a virtual meeting on
Tuesday, April 12, 2022 at 10:30 A.M. The meeting will be conducted using the GoToMeeting
platform, with online and phone-based options available to members and the public.
Instructions for joining the meeting are included on the top of the (attached) agenda and also
will be posted under the “Mercer County MPO and Public Information” page of MCRPC’s
website (within the “transportation” sub-section) at https:/merpc.com/transportation/mercer-

county-mpo/.

There will be many items of importance at our April meeting. We will consider adoption of the
draft Transportation Improvement Program, discuss an upcoming funding round of our popular
STU funding, and provide the usual up-to-date information regarding transportation funding,
planning, policy, and projects in Mercer County. As yow'll note on the agenda, there are several
action items regarding the movement of funds and procedural votes on our programs.

Should you have any questions or if you have any technical difficulties in joining the meeting on
the 12t please contact our office at 724.981.2412, x3206 or email Dan, Brian or me
(dgracenin@mcrpe.com, bbarnhizer@merpe.com, or mstewart@merpe.com).

Thank you!

2491 Highland Road, Hermitage, PA 16118 Phone: 724-981-2412, Fax: 724-981-7677
Email; mail@merpe.com Web Site: www.mcrpc.com



LI EmL

.

AGENDA

Shenango Valley Area Transportation Study Metropolitan Planning Organization
Tuesday, April 12,2022 (10:30am) Coordinating Committee Virtual Meeting

Virtual Meeting through GoToMeeting Platform—]Join-in Information:

Join via computer, tablet or smartphone: Dial by phone (long distance rates may apply):
https:/global gotomeeting com/join/341608989 +1 (408) 650-3123 (access code 341-608-989)

Note: Items marked with a star (*) are action items requiring a vote.
» RollCall

* Approval of Minutes of the January 18, 2022 MPO Coordinating Committee Meeting*

e 2021-2024 TIP Modifications
e Non-IIJA/BIL Modifications (Brandon Leach, PennDOT CPDM) *
e IIJA/BIL Modifications (Courtney Lyle, PennDOT D-1) %
Note: Information regarding these modifications will be posted to the “Mercer County MPO and Public Information” page of MCRPC's
website (within the “transportation” sub-section) at https://merpe.com/transportation/mercer-county-mpo/.

e DRAFT 2023 TIP Discussion & Approval
*  Summary of TIP progress and conversations (various MPO and PennDOT staff members)
¢  Other TIP documents, public comment plan and next steps (Matt Stewart, SVATS MPO)
e Review and approval of Final Draft Highway TIP project listing (Courtney Lyle, PennDOT D-1) %
e Review and approval of Final Draft Transit TIP project listing (Jill Boozer, MCRCOG)*

e 2021-2045 Long-Range Transportation Plan Re-Approval (Matt Stewart, SVATS MPO)
¢ AQ Conformity Report and Resolution *
e LRTP Re-Adoption*
The MPO approved the LRTP in November 2021. Upon federal review, we were asked to specifically and separately prepare and approve an
Air Quality (AQ) Resolution, which would then trigger a re-adoption of the plan itself so that approval dates align (subscquent to the A
resolution). Notc: the plan itself and the AQ Conformity Report have not changed, so this is merely a procedural action.

e STU Discussion (Matt Stewart, SVATS MPO)
e Details of STU Funding Announcement
e Overview of STU program and TAC'’s recommended changes
e Application period timeline and next steps
e FY 2022 STU Funds; City of Sharon request *

e Project Update Summary
e STU and TA Projects (Brian Barnhizer, SVATS MPO)
*  Major Projects/Other TIP Projects (Ron Johnson, PennDOT D-1)
 Planning and Data Collection Updates (Brian Barnhizer and Matt Stewart, SVATS MPO)
e  Springfield US 19 Study
e 2022 Traffic Counts
e Congestion Management Processes Update

*  MPO Stakeholder Educational Resources Update (Matt Stewart, SVATS MPO)
» Transportation Funding Updates (Kevin McCullough, PennDOT CPDM)

e Upcoming Meetings

e Additional Discussion

e Adjournment



MINUTES

SHENANGO VALLEY METROPOLITAN
PLANNING ORGANIZATION COORDINATING COMMITTEE
VIRTUAL MEETING
Tuesday, January 18,2022 — 10:30 A.M.

PERSONS PRESENT REPRESENTING

Steve Paxton
Jeremy Coxe

Cindy Black Wilmington Township

Jasson Urey Town of Greenville

Gary Hittle Hempfield Township

Holly Nogay Mercer County Housing Authority
Zachary Miles PennDOT

Paul Hamill Greenville Borough

Erin Houston Shenango Valley Urban League
Lyndsie DeVito PennDOT

Kim DiCintio Mercer County Regional Council of Governments
Mark Longietti State Representative

Richard Stachel Pine Township

Courtney Lyle PennDOT

Dale Perry Shenango Township

Ed Reese GPD Group

Emily Aloiz Erie County MPO

Melissa Phillips Sharon City

Chelsea Beytas FTA

Diane Helbig State Senator Michele Brooks
Matthew Crea PennDOT

Ron Johnson PennDOT

Tom McClelland PennDOT

Brad Elder Mercer County Bridge Department
Brandon Leach PennDOT

Matthew McConnell Mercer County Commissioner
Sandy Swogger Mercer County Area Agency on Aging
Ronnique Bishop FHWA

Kevin McCullough PennDOT

Don Hall WRA

Brian McNulty PennDOT

Bob Lark West Middlesex Borough

Brian Barnhizer MCRPC

Matt Stewart MCRPC

Dan Gracenin MCRPC

CALL TO ORDER

Findley Township
Hermitage City

Mr. Matt Stewart called the meeting to order at 10:30 a.m. A quorum was present.



ELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR

Mr. Jeremy Coxe mentioned that annually we appoint a Chair and Vice-Chair. He indicated that currently he holds the
position as Chair and Mr. Gary Hittle serves as Vice-Chair. Both stated that they are willing to continue if the board
would like to go in the same direction. The floor was open for any other nominations. There being none, Mr. Stachel
made a motion to close the nominations and retain Jeremy Coxe as Chair and Gary Hittle as Vice-Chair for
2022. Mr. Urey seconded. The motion passed.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 9. 2021

Mr. Coxe stated that the Minutes were sent out with the meeting packet and asked if there were any additions,
corrections or deletions to the Minutes of the November 9, 2021 meeting. There being none, Mr. Coxe asked for a
motion to approve. Mr. Lark so moved, Ms. DiCintio seconded. The motion passed.

2021-2024 TIP MODIFICATIONS

Mr. Brandon Leach went over three Administrative Actions and two Informational Items. (A copy is attached to and
made a part of the permanent record of Minutes.) In addition, we re-affirmed the amendment passed via e-ballot in
December, which was an action to add all-weather pavement markings to FY 2022. Mr. Coxe suggested that someone
from PennDOT reach out to Shenango Township and follow up on that; maybe even Mercer County Maintenance.

2022-2024 UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM REVIEW AND ADOPTION

Mr. Stewart gave a brief overall of the work program that has been developed and is something we do every two years.
This document is something that has received a lot more attention over the past three cycles. The work program is
tailored to the work that is actually done in the office and is a pretty long process, takes 5-6 months from start to finish,
and we are now ready to have this considered for adoption.

The work program starts out with an introduction of what the UPWP is, as well as some information about our County
and then goes into what we are responsible for doing. After all of the regional TIPs are submitted, there is a section on
statewide TIP findings which the Federal agencies review and provide recommendations on how they can improve this
process. There is a section on how the MPO is structured and responsibilities of the 25 voting members, as well as how
our technical committee fits into everything. There is a section on our coordination process with various levels of
PennDOT staff, the transit agency, Mercer County Regional COG as well as various stakeholders and different agencies
and various members of the public that are involved.

The work program development process and timeline are essentially the most important overview of some of our
highlights of our tasks. In general, a lot of the work that is done will continue on in the same pattern, but will focus
more on different planning projects and special studies. Over the next two years, we expect to conduct a study to
analyze the growing list of bicycle and pedestrian-related projects that have been brought forward from different
planning studies and assist in prioritizing these projects. This was a recommendation from our Long-Range Plan and
are hoping to accomplish this in year one. Mr. Conti, MCRPC staff and an avid bicyclist, will work with Mr. Stewart
and Mr. Barnhizer and figure out the details. During the second year, we plan to conduct a corridor study along SR 358
and nearby roadways (SR 58, Kidds Mill Road, Wasser Bridge Road) in the general area from the Town of Greenville
and the Reynolds area of Pymatuning and Hempfield Townships going out to the I-79/SR 358 interchange in New
Vernon Township. This study would identify concerns related to freight movement, safety and other related issues that
can be made across the system to facilitate economic development in this northern part of the county. The timetable for
work will focus on major key deliverables such as when we will be submitting our next TIP, etc.



Under the work tasks, there are budget summary tables for the two years, and each year shows the work tasks. These
work tasks were simplified by reorganizing subtasks to better reflect the work completed for each task. Each work task
describes what the task is, what the deliverables are for the time period, and what we did over the past two years related
to this task. Mr. Stewart asked if there were any questions or comments related to the work program so we could adopt
the UPWP. There being none, a motion was made by Mr. Stachel and seconded by Mr. Hittle to approve the
UPWP. The motion passed.

DRAFT 2023 TIP DISCUSSION

A. Revised financial guidance resulting from 1IJA/BIL - Mr. Stewart mentioned that there is a lot of new information
to share regarding how the TIP is being developed. Under the Revised Financial Guidance our average annual
allocation increased from $12.9m to a little under $18m a year, so the total highway TIP has increased a little over 38%.
On the transit side, what is being developed is based on the original financial guidance and this is still to be determined
on all of the details regarding how the extra money will be distributed. On the highway side, when looking at the
longer term which goes through the 12-year program, the increase is a little over $40% or roughly a little over $5m per
year increase. Under the revised version, the categories that are in red, are the ones that had a significant change. The
first one is the NHPP, which is the money that goes toward the National Highway System, and in our case, is State
Route 18, 62, portions of 58 and our interstate highways. This money has increased significantly, but declines each year
from 2023 to 2026. The reason for that is more of the NHPP money is being diverted into the interstate TIP pot of
money, but overall a significant increase. Most of the other main categories of funding did not change too much. The
BOF funding (Bridge Off System) has essentially doubled and has a lot of money being spent towards local bridges,
which most are owned by the County. The Transportation Alternatives TA(U) and STP-Urban had revisions. We
receive our own allocation, or think of it as an entitlement of transportation alternatives, because we are in an urbanized
area. Over the years, our TA money was $41,000/year, but has significantly increased to over $100,000/year.
Likewise, the STU money has been growing in recent years from $600,000 to as high as $900,000 per year. The
biggest increase is a new program called the Bridge Reinvestment Program that goes toward an increased level of
investment specifically for bridges, which is $2.3 million dollars per year, and is a new funding source.

B. Summary of TIP progress and conversations — Mr. Stewart mentioned that the process of putting the TIP together
has been over a year and a half from start to finish and the vast majority of the work takes place over a nine-month
window, and we are about two-thirds of the way through that window. Six meetings have been held with the district
and central office, as well as Federal partners to discuss the process and what goes into getting our listing of projects.
First, we have to be consistent with the guidance documents which states how much money we should receive and what
the rules are for eligibility of projects. Next, consideration is taken of all the carryover projects to make sure those
projects are advancing into construction. Also, PennDOT has many different priorities and they try to tie everything
together to make sure that all the things that they feel are highest priorities are moving forward. The MPO staff makes
sure that we are following our planning process, particularly our Long-Range Transportation Plan, which itself ties in
many of these past planning studies that we have done, and make sure those projects are continuing to advance. There
are many other considerations that we need to meet since there is a lot more data-driven process that goes into the TIP
as we transition toward a lowest life cycle cost philosophy of maintaining roads and bridges vs. addressing the worst
ones first. A lot of work goes into matching the available funding sources to eligible projects. Then, environmental
justice has become an increasing focus of the TIP, with consideration of disadvantaged populations, striving toward
equity in investment.

C. Review of District 1°s proposed highway TIP project listing — Mr. Dale Perry questioned the status of the Sieg Hill
Project in Shenango Township and to see if it was able to advance on the TIP. Ms. Courtney Lyle stated that they are
planning to let that project in the spring of 2023 and stated that this project was not able to advance due to the design
timeline. Ms. Lyle mentioned that they were able to advance 26 projects on our TIP for construction in the next 12
years. They were able to advance the construction of 26 projects at lease one year on our TIP, which entails 20 bridges,
5 roadway projects and one intersection. They were also able to add 17 projects to the TIP, which entails 10 bridges




and 7 projects that include roadway and/or intersection improvements. Three out of the seven projects came directly
from the Long-Range Transportation Plan, which entails an intersection improvement project at 62/Bestwick,
62/Neshannock and 318 at the intersection of Mercer Avenue and Morefield Road. These three projects were
programmed out for the second four years on the TIP and are still adding structures to the TIP. With that increase in
funding, we have most of the bridge funding allocated to projects in the first six years and are continuing to evaluate
projects and adding them into the last six years. PennDOT met with Brad Elder, County Bridge Engineer, and are
currently looking at increasing the allotment that we are giving for local bridges. Going into this TIP update with the
original financial guidance, we are going to be giving local bridges $1.531 million/year. Right now, we are looking at
adding $300,000 to that, with the discussion that as we start programming projects, that the locals would like added, we
will evaluate whether we have the capacity to add more than that $1.8 million/year or not. PennDOT will continue to
look at local bridges and see if they are able to fit them around some of their other projects that they are looking at
adding, since there was an increase in BOF and BRIP funding. With this increase in funding, PennDOT is looking at a
dollar percentage going towards the LRTP projects. With this increase in funding and the increase of adding those
intersection projects, which she mentioned earlier, we will see an increase of $5.5 million to the LRTP projects over 12
years. She stated that as they move through programming projects with the TA and STU funding as projects go through
TAP or multimodal, they will look at how they can move some of the other projects around. I[n discussion,
Commissioner McConnell mentioned that during a recent call with Senator Casey, he indicated that through the Federal
funding there would be another $93 million for the off-system bridges. Ms. Lyle mentioned that she recently heard
about the potential increase in funding.

D. Review of MCRCOG?’s proposed transit TIP project listing — Ms. DiCintio mentioned that during the 2023-2026
transit TIP they will purchase a small vehicle, 1 vehicle every 4 years. They will also purchase two CNG buses, since
two of their current buses will be reaching the end of their useful life. Also, they have ADA related expenses, which
are for the complimentary paratransit to provide services to our ADA clients. Asset maintenance will allow us to
purchase parts and pay for certain mechanic positions, etc. for the operation. They are also looking at doing some
interior and exterior upgrades as well as ADA upgrades to the shop/garage and office. Finally, they will have money
available for upgrading shop equipment, and office equipment over the next four years.

E. Open conversations — Mr. Stewart asked if there were any questions about the TIP project listing or do they have any
questions about the process that we are going through. Commissioner McConnell mentioned that recently there have
been more fatalities occurring along the Shenango Valley Freeway in the City of Sharon. He informed the City of
Sharon, as well as Brad Elder, to coordinate with the State, because the County is looking at those bridges as a possible
replacement and it would be important that we coordinate all together on this. Mr. Stewart stated that the traffic unit of
District 1 and our staff have been involved with the City of Sharon and are hoping to use some of the HSIP (Highway
Safety Improvement Project) funding to make some improvements there and to address the overall corridor as well as
the walking bridge for the students, all should be taken into consideration.

F. Next steps — Mr. Stewart stated that there are many other portions of the TIP that will be developed or are being
worked on right now and plan to get all of you the information prior to our April 12, 2022 meeting. After the
Committee has a time to look over all of this, a Draft TIP will be approved, followed by a 30-day comment period and
then we will approve the Final TIP at our July 12, 2022 meeting.

PROJECT UPDATE SUMMARY

---Transportation Alternatives and STU Project Status Reports - Mr. Barnhizer gave a few brief summaries of the TA
and STU projects. He noted that Mr. Stewart and himself will be meeting online later this afternoon with PennDOT
staff, the Borough Administrator, the Director of the County Bridge Department and others to discuss the status of the
Mercer Borough McKinley Avenue Bridge Replacement Project. There was nothing to report regarding the Route
58/18 Intersection Project in the Town of Greenville. He mentioned that he received an email from Jason, Whitman
Requardt Engineer regarding The City of Sharon’s Gateway Project. He informed me that WRA is planning to




advertise the project within the next week or two. Once a couple of minor hurdles are cleared, the design portion of the
project will basically be complete, and the engineer hopes to see construction start this summer with the completion of
curbs, gateway signs and landscaping completed by the fall. The installation of updated signals will not take place until
the spring of 2023. Next, he noted that we received an update from the Township’s engineer regarding the Springfield
Township SR 208 Multimodal Path Project, Phase II. The final construction plans, specifications and cost estimates
were completed and submitted to PennDOT on December 3 for their review. The engineer also indicated that they are
waiting for PennDOT’s review and approval of the final right-of-way plans. He also noted that PennDOT did notify
him that coordination with the solicitor and affected property owners can be initiated after PennDOT sign offs on the
right-of-way plans.

Ms. Lyndsie DeVito, District Planner at PennDOT mentioned that she received the updated plans and everything else
she needed for the City of Sharon’s Gateway Project and they plan to advertise this week.

---Major Projects/Other TIP Projects — Mr. Ron Johnson mentioned that they are still working through the right-of-way
process with title research for the 3008 State Street Project. This process is taking a little while, but we want to get all
of the right-of-way information accurate. He noted that the consultant is still working through the PE phase and the
archeology effort for the Route 18 and Route 58 Intersection Project near Thiel College. There was some discussion
regarding some paving for this project to the north of the intersection since it is in very rough shape. PennDOT will do
everything they can to add some paving in there.

---Planning and Data Collection Updates — Mr. Barnhizer mentioned that the traffic counts were completed at the end of
October and the HPMS field reviews were done by the end of November and submitted in the beginning of December.

The Springfield US 19 Corridor Study encompasses US 19, roughly %2 mile north of the Lawrence/Mercer County line
to Hunter’s Run. This also includes short section of SR 208 and Leesburg Station Road. The study cost $30,000 and
roughly $2,500 of that is coming from the Township. Trans System of Pittsburgh is the consultant and we have been
working with them since September. The contract was executed in mid-September and the consultant began data
collection, which they have done quite a bit of data collection over the past several months. A first Steering Committee
meeting was held virtually on November 4™ and the second Steering Committee meeting was held at the Township
Building on December 8, followed by the first public meeting for the project, and it was pretty well received. Four
more Steering Committee meetings will be scheduled soon, and one more public meeting will be held prior to the
completion of the project and we anticipate that being late spring of this year.

TRANSPORTATION FUNDING UPDATES

Mr. Keven McCullough mentioned that we have been discussing the I1JA since it was passed a few months ago and the
first direction officially came out from Federal Highway this past Friday. There were some press releases over the
weekend and there have been a few questions regarding this. More details will be forthcoming. They are still working
out the 2022 funding that is rolling out. For all of the carryover programs and for this new bridge funding, PennDOT
anticipated amounts for the draft TIP, which is fine for creating the draft TIP. However, for 2022 money, which is also
a part of the [IJA, it is the first FFY of that five-year bill. There are a lot of programs that have carryover money, which
has not been nailed down. PennDOT has estimates and are planning for certain things, but they cannot make any
changes or amendments to the program yet. They are still waiting on direction. On Friday was the first step toward
heading toward that direction. They did receive direction with regards to what we call the Bridge Formula Program.
This new bridge category will have an additional $1.6 billion for the Commonwealth over the five-years, which has
been anticipated in the draft TIP. However, for 2022, PennDOT will still need to work out the details on getting the
money programmed. Approximately, $320 million is available in FFY 2022 across the Commonwealth and Mercer
County should expect it to be very similar to those previous numbers listed on the RIP. PennDOT anticipates to fix
more than 3,000 bridges in Pennsylvania with the overall bridge money, over the next five years. Once that direction
does come out, the district will be working very closely with the locals to take advantage of any of those requirements



where anytime you do not have a local match, of course, that could help us accelerate some projects.
Ms. Ronnique Bishop, from FHWA reiterated that the guidance came out on Friday for the Bridge Funding Program
and FHWA will be working with PennDOT on how to further implement the program. She noted that she will put a

link in a chat to where you can actually look at the guidance on the FHWA’s agency website.

STU DISCUSSION

Mr. Stewart mentioned that it has been a year and a half since we last awarded some STU monies. If your municipality
or agency have a project that they would like to move forward and are willing to put some money into it, the STU
monies are a very wonderful funding source. We are looking at $900,000/year to do this, which is a pretty significant
amount of money. With that being said, the MPO is talking about another funding round. Currently, they are in the
process of trying to get a handle on all of the available funding, because there is some money hanging out in certain
years that was not spent. Over the next few weeks, we will be working with the district to make decisions on how much
to open this up and to what years we want to program projects out of. Sometime, early Spring, we will have a
Technical Advisory Committee meeting to talk through some possible changes to the scoring criteria, make the
guidelines clearer and try to improve the process even more. Once we hammer out all of those details, hopefully we can
open an application round in April or May. The next MPO meeting is scheduled for April 12" and hopefully we can
discuss this with everybody at the meeting. Once the application process is open and we go through some of the details,
we would close the application process a month or two after that. The next step would be to hold another TAC meeting
in late June or early July to go through the projects in detail and make a recommendation to the MPO Committee at
their July 12 meeting.

Mr. Stewart mentioned that there will be a meeting this afternoon with PennDOT to discuss one of their projects that is
hanging out there. STU funding that was awarded to this project in FY 2022 and because the project still has work to
do before it goes out to bid, there is a danger of possibly losing some of that funding. Currently, they are looking at
other ideas in order to prevent this from happening or are there other projects that we can put this towards. Ms. DeVito
stated that some of this money is tied to the 2021 year and the money can not be moved. Mr. Stewart mentioned that
when a municipality applies for STU monies, we need to make sure that those projects are moving along.

OTHER DISCUSSION

Ms. Chelsea Beytas, FTA Community Planner introduced herself. She noted that she has been working with Mr.
Stewart reviewing some of the planning documents that FTA creates. She wanted to thank the MPO staff for all of the
great work that they produce. Recently, the FTA worked on reviewing the UPWP, which was approved today at this
MPO meeting. There is some great information in there with the background and the task activities that are included,
particularly the timetables and working on improving the planning process and products that they create. Mr, Stewart
thanked her for attending the meeting today and mentioned that it is really nice to have someone on board from the
FTA, since Ms. Beytas has offered a lot of really good comments.

Mr. Brian McNulty mentioned that there has been a shortage about glass beads and paint. There was some concemn
about our paint lines for our roadway earlier that was related to the COVID pandemic. It is a requirement that the glass
beads need to be in the paint in order to give the paint the reflectivity. Since then, this problem has been resolved.
Also, he wanted to remind everyone the importance of the TIP and be familiar with what we are looking at and
recognizing that we are communicating this to everyone to understand.



ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, a motion was made by Mr. Urey and seconded by Mr. Coxe to adjourn the meeting at
11:48 p.m.

Respectlully submitted,

Daniel M. Gracenin,
MPO Secretary
DMG/ew



| |5z _ WOFET | i
: | L d _ _ : _ _
) 1 G I 11 _ | N I [
B 000 §TF ey
| - . N | 1 oot | .
| 1 — _ 1 — I _gﬁn
= " L . } ; — i == e
| | 1 ! I L [ I | J— O — | — I |
= " e 1 R | b | I
a | |_| | _ oanoa) [ ) _ _ _qu_
i SN | | i [ — I I, s _ L
Aveses | | I I | _ _ |os |
[TRE OEL - sHE ] + == S 4 3 i
aswin | | ] | | [ _ 1L lowsn g fgEee _ _ oz ]
4 " ..—_n.—v. _ _ 1 1
| | |
| | i 1 i | s
i T o it 100 69 TSR R tos 4
|
_ _ | I | ! | _ = [
184
e | _ _ _ _EQ:... _ Ter | el _ | 531 _ | _.
HINFET il
— B _ T T ‘— T T T _ T _.. S |_
| | | . || (S | o ¥
st X
_ R " ¥ ¥ 1 | - — : 1 — !
| | | ! | fawos B
! ) S N S E— V— ._.5..|.u_x_
[ [ | L0 FeE| | | oEeE | LN 1 I | vontaiz
_ _ N _ _ __xn.n_.; ] LEAL
| | |
i o e
| _ _ _ | |
! _ 1 | H i |
T - I - ) - . N zee I
— | o [ ol | - _ | | | | Loole |
IWalr " . N I 1 o | " 06T STE | _omN (343 | . ! | 05L FZY
agpnn | _ | | ooranc | | Bg| dESLL 0TI | | a0 ere
LT
[vaaiz | [ | aram Jomz) | 21 At o) | | [notrt
VA bn N | | ooat i {[— L S 00 1F
awwz | | | ) E—— | | | _ _ | I | o _ [baupie | lowoe [ wy [oovesr
Ireie ] | | | | | — L LU
dopin oo | | | looooot | ws | | | | _ 1 _ [ | T | _
nno'001 000 001
! - | 1 i L - ___00000] ; { : = _
_ [ _ _ _ _ I _ | fonoont | s | | _ _ !
[OEE) Awnr il
009'699 |opo (OngisE A0H | ET0ES DOOEIT | gL |O0LST AO| 00ET1 Y _ |untrasy sut [oedreT | gou |oad'elr loov'zel | gun [lasLsR
ikl DHNTLET | T LE| :
! . - Al o | A 0l i : | Lt
(s'opa | gy _ 18 NG | ddHN |00 _ Lo ooe 136 _cS.SN | ddHN _.._u..»_ﬁ.m _u_.z.__ﬂ. | _eg.eﬁ | ddHN _8_._m ~| (0041 £y ﬁ 195 000z
I ETE B § LR W1 SHE TN 5 o (="
] | . ;
looves | _ [ 1 L e [ o o | _
000°6H ] _ 000°ZIF g0 i
[sasorns | | _ ! _ _ anw |
000 067 158 ] 10 e Ihe 0000§T 000 05T
...._sm.__.s:_. | ey [ 1 e | | o | s P T |_£_ |
D00) 5Z0T N4 60 5707 Add ey HOE A 24
£10 L aiteg d1L SLAS €202 Add

WINOD TWOA PU)- WO

PaInIn Sy

Junowy uolsia

spun *[10 | 103 sopjenb asayd somatpuy & aqudy s Pavild P

100 o

AL LH)

T
dll Awmboy

A9¥,

L4vyd

Jorwdopa gy ajuwuna » Samumganivg | p

(RS

i AR P a4
" i

el R it _
1 EAHH .:A_u;S Co
£
W
(TR R ET TS LR 1 RE
A ..a._g:-_.&_xm_. gy ey oFpu 5 v | S0ELS | ooy | 8 |
09098 Bl 61 s
|
_ i
irraingy
- J—"
gy
| al _ samapy
<

andia iy G sAp) iy

- - s L
_ dyHiL 1 oty doso Sy ) 0G| STLL | Gel | 01 _ iansagy
<l vy
_ CaoowR oA _ Seady saiagy sk oflpug ) g LLEGE | T s
RN OSUEE s wephapy i g FIGHE [ sy
e | 2| noIA 91 iEerg s | BERGE | T sy
B RLAGO ST izl
s | Boves | s | B gy |
FLLTEY
sy
LL6OL e sy
Ll | WiE =y |
RE8' S Lo A L
i - 65 v vl | Ll e | ® sy |
Bata Y
g |

I

= TR,
_ AdHM _ s
Lo sl o Sy | ARPE] ORI BT iy
| i D] BUFVL Smangy | _ 123809y

gy

o).

.r_.l.h._k,__uz.gi_
wopBULIoju] $33f01]
NZdIL BLJY

Wd80:1 ZZ/6Z/€ *Rq



NG “WOH PUCWOY S 11 A-1T0 00 BSA-C 'VAANAd -

TAREN LS

1ies e

8|
ezt v EOREL o
S S [0 —
{Erall] I ;
_ I _
000 0¢ aul
| | i
Arenl |meres | loszrs | o
== _ _ "
_ | E— ]
 — - _
¥ 1L "
| _So..a _ | onvos _ thE
| anoos = _oonos 1HE
| I
|  —
i 00000 _ooeor gl
| _ _
asoil
ez 1l
Al B
s £81
|
I |._§.;IE..« I 185
,?8.87._ |
| ]
—— ;
Dmen [ oms |
9693 9707 Ad4
€J0zadeg
= 27w

AL AR

1 [

T e

| looool |
_ _ .
._l___ (113

_. I

" .
108611 _

_ _ m
_ ! _
____‘-_.n.;

Xy PEER

lnergar’)

._. ..
|o00'00t
-5@ Dam

ddHN
dis
~|000'001

| ooo o€t

_ug.\.m_

_ moy
|

207

[ T

aapay

LA

THAATIAN B RN ST

(08T

HgEsal

| ot

|
ey

Junawy uojs >3 PR + Spung "F1Q [ 4 sagyunb osoyd somapu) & oxidgs

_i..u.ﬁu |

oo
‘_x__.._.-— |
| _ _ _

(RS

000 001
|

000°€Z
0 sT

3 _ _ _ _ _
i
_ J _. il _. ._ o T

000" SL8

(Rl BEED) 000 £21

vk 00000t

s i | i | i I | i
3 AL
1001

1gs norrar oot | |

1%

1000 0L9 ,

EUR IR 1 9tT

THHTEE RIL

i | i i

1000 2€1

stres | | =3 dig | | |

— |
| oavost |

_ | [favEss |
i ; :
BT L g |98 | mopyg |

| |nooant |

OO0l

D00'LE1 disil |

4

ams | W

poxopy p)

| —| 1 ]

st

) swdopsogr Awouny 3

OREHG
[eovsie |

P

L

feosay

000 §T1 |
utieie |

[ET
Esangyg

: Ll vhag
1Rs | o | ez

Jauilingy; 1 A

5| mprveussey coor |
3y gy i g
A4 e e man A

iy
fesneni ]

e

1
wnainpy
gy
snvngy
haapy
gy

Anna

gy

Wiy B
gL - VL SELL VL L REL0T | gD | B |
Wi Kle
s - ale v szea) | s | az |

_ :
e
| i
A
AU.QZE
—
| e
) sy
e

1013

| o |
gy

L

e i _iw.c..n _

_o0EL6 S RSE s

= 0 _ |
000's7 F\nm_: \zg | 8s€ |

coets | vz | mse ma

=4 TS 2O L W0 ) T

.y
o oy ninypepallplg gz v RIELG | ale | a5 |
WPy
) 1 i il e i LA
. =
| gy v sy ¢
k]

Inaipy

LI

.L_L:E.:E_E |
L

FEral

iy
10013 |
ey
Ity
a1 §
1388

szeee Wiz 79 |
LI | W i Bt
Ay
=

g @

IWoz | 29 10y |

3 sy Rl

v _ B T |
Bary _S-F__

[ sy

{12011 | sen | 29 |

1oau0
: - Wiyt
ML E—eﬁ_.z_.er__ oo | us

Aunop

W | peaspay | B

wapea | cpad _ g

2503 5702 Add %03 1207 Add |

dILSLAS £20Z Add

1503 €707 Add | wopetLioyuy 33[04d
00Zd1L #L4Y

WdSi:1 ZT6T/E va



1 ENOD WO PUS)-AOY ML) L1 AT 1 0 A8 VIIN-3d v

paranasn 3y suoyrdao |

WnoWY MoIRIasu) Sapnjay] |

AET AL 00000E 000°00¢
— 1 e n
|ooo'os | o00'os |
oonse 000

x = _.:5 R .
| Juewsr _

| sen [ [
|oomoreama o | i | _ows | am
| G500 9207 Add

€0 ¢ dilrg

(331

108 _.:.N.Nﬁ_ T GRT6l el
]
| |
o fowos | foowos [ e
: o
| _ ]
_ =
| 4081 : = — — —
|0on‘an1
= t —
! | 1
I _ _ _
- ﬁ 1 | |
1
| ] Tsﬂ,l ) _ 7
waapag WIE oy | mms | W
050 5707 AdA

lozwora
| mnpay

08
P

nNYonn'Z

Looo'os

| NOLFT

$00Z90¢
(bLE'GEZ

Ll

Imol ||

spuny 104, 403 souyonb asayd saeapuy + oqids s f— — 70 srry »
[suwsaiin lston [owtied's | sty | =]
isersaitir joszor oo [mﬂ| h@m..ﬁ- ——
2 T i sl HY | .I.—.DNP - AnaTng
foe | jowm | gon | | I LA PH SRR Py L0 | 00T | PUEL | P
|  eos oz st . fm peot T P g G ) FOZL, gy
] (— looorooz |oooor  Jooo'ee | gm oot | om A (oL s pio | 0491 | oot |voze | .
e NS - + o uny S8 _Fmtm_m:av_r N:!. g T,
_ i _ _ _ o0
IRY TR | (1] . Q.D—‘-.Sh ..uSD 0L A .—.._.u.-..-»z.
i | oy |
e
100005 Al | reve
e
._. U] T | | _ T
i
m | | B B | Logor s | oeere | oom | 6608 | sy |
ez e i oy o s
|000'0s we | | i _ e | oov | ozog | 100301
oLeT s =.a2~ T v s sy
it J _ | = 2 N sasop
. _ _ ] _ _ ! sy
] I aoo 0or ) __._n. ?8 ooy .cco@_ A i b . odls isul oo iy
i 4||“E_ on | |  —| m—( | . oo o+ |
| e [ wwsopor | pox | [wor | ams | | oo | LU L LE
50y .au Add 050 £267 Add oprusoyay 3foLd
O0ZIL #1dYH
dIL SLAS £202 Add W81 ZZ/6T/E eq



11 visuea oty o jasfod v

Wwpwod  jou sy pur S sosodand dujuued Jop

e aprpidoldde o 11w PIINIITS WY KRY JIBIIUOI € |JUN SPINJ RIS 10/pUE |B1IDI)

jovade  luae o | [re 1 werer et lwrm Do oo _ amboL 1840
|ause |sarrsaen _E.a | cevmsan _ _Hﬂ- | T [reemien | e Aayaas apg Kafn y siliEcayy an) B
el st HEe LOES L] it LOES Spanj g arueg sy TR
HOERRT6 Y R ez S0 [ s hiva S saumsissy A oLt
1000°09¢ R LOtS LR E ] LOES Bif LOFS e £in SRo Ll LR LO¥S Georit
12657962 IRFIHL _ 6¥ES GEES ~ 6FES BN 6¥FS 29201
IRFI9S6 CESEIT L0ES S0 Lot < LOES  Le¥mid 2L SN LOES 8970t
loog zer s L0KS ] LoES 91 Lo¥s jo01Te i L0ES iy o vty 1156
?ﬁ oF il LOES | LoES 3]l LOFS foac 1 9l Loks VILHING 29 KERTY Tirse
AR LOEC 1| LOES (eI | Loes ¥ T:.,N ] LOKE tueili i 859€8
| 000091 THHI0E LOES il Logs ol LOES snl 2l L0t5 9SUER
1000006 L0tS il LOES T Ll L0Fg ol LOES £60E8
LRl | LIS | vl L iy vl o bes purry b eerr Ling i 8r1LL
| smoy, 1 | | ] Ly ey | | pa | wes | g | maspay | cpag | T DR o I
0500 9707 A w500 1707 A _ ®wyezezRad it e b

aoZdlL HLdd

1Jo | odng dIL SLAS €20 Add NdT8:T ZT/1€/€ DIRA



FY 2022 STU Item:

Our MPO is in the somewhat unusual situation of having just over $750,000 of remaining STU dollars in the current (2022)
fiscal year which must be obligated and expended soon. In addition, the City of Sharon recently opened bids for their
previously-funded Sharon Gateway STU project (US 62 at the state line). Like so many other recent bids, they found the
bid amounts to be significantly higher than what had been estimated, presumably because of rapid inflation and because
most contractors have plenty of work.

Although our MPO staff has repeatedly stressed that applicants should ensure that cost estimates are reasonable at the
time of initial request and not request additional dollars, the cost increases in recent months are unprecedented, or at least
above what might be seen over the past several decades. Given the amount of use-or-lose STU funds available, our Technical
Advisory Committee (TAC) recently discussed possible ways to allocate this money. The recommendation from that board
was to see if Sharon wanted to make a formal request and, if so, bring this before the Coordinating Committee. At the April
12t meeting, PennDOT D-1 and MPO staff will discuss this further and lay out other options for this funding. Sharon
subsequently wrote a formal request letter, copied below:

Robert G. Fiscus /,Jy of > 155 W. Connelly Blvd.
City Manager S%ﬂ/wﬂ, IDA Sharon, PA 16146
— Phone: (724) 983-3220

rfiseusiteitvolsharon.net (72
wiw,cityo(sharon.net "fj{ A Greatrce Fax: (724) 983-3225
Live, Wark
y Grow

April 1,2022

Matthew Stewart

Scnior Planner

Mercer County Regional Planning Commission
2491 Highland Road

Hermitage, PA 16148

Mr. Stewarl,

With unprecedented price increases that are beyond the City of Sharon's (City) control,
the City has been put in a unique situation of trying to move forward with the Sharon
Gateway project. This project is not only a gatecway to the City of Sharon but also to
Mercer County, The bids came in approximately $226,000 higher than what the
engineers estimated. The City would like to humbly request assistance in closing this
funding gap.

I would like to thank you for consideration in our additional funding request.

Sincerely,

o

Robert Fiscus
City Manager
City of Sharon




